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July 4, 2011

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: EB-2010-0184

We have received a copy of Mr. Virani’s letter to you of June 30, 2011. In that letter he

indicates that Mr. Beale is available for cross-examination on July 20 – 22 and July 25 – 29,

2011. Please be advised that the writer is available on any of those dates, at the convenience

of Mr. Beale and the other parties.

Yours very truly,

WeirFoulds LLP

Robert B. Warren

RBW/dh

cc: A. Virani
cc: All Intervenors
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